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August 5, 1988 P.O. Box 840

Fort St. Vrain Denver, CO 80201- 0840
Unit No. 1

pP-88285 R.O. WILLIAMS, JR.

VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR OPERATIONS
U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

ttention: Mr ose A. Calvo, Directo
ct Di

Directorate IV
Docket No. 50-267

SUBJECT: Submi tta‘ of Reformatted
Technical Specification
Change Request =
OC Batteries

REFERENCE: PSC Letter, Williams to
Calvo, dated 4-19-88
(P-g8116)

Dear Mr. Caivo:

During a telephone conversation on July 27, 1988, Mr, K. Heitner
(NRC) requested that PSC resubmit the affected pages of Fort St.
Vrain (FSV) Technical Specification LCO 4.6.1, Auxiliary Electric
System, in the same format as is contained in the NRC copy of the FSV
lechnical Specifications. The amendment request was originally
submitted in the above referenced letter and in the format consistent
with PSC's word processing sysctem.

Please note that Attachments ] and 3 of the referenced letter are not
changed since the attached pages are changes in format only.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the enclosed
iaformation, please call Mr, M. H. Holmes at (303) 480-6960

Very truly yours

Ay

. Williams, Jr.
V1Ce Presiaent.
Nuclear QOperations
ROW/DLF/bjr

Attachment
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P-88285 a"ge

cc: Reg:znal Administrator, Region IV
ATTN: Mr, 7. F. Westerman, Chief
Projects Section B

Mr. Robert Farrel]
Sernior Resident Inspector
Fort St. Vrain

Mr. Albert Hazle
Colorado Cepartment of Health

August 5, 1988




